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Swapnil Sutar

From: Ramesh Behera <ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com>
Sent: 13 February 2024 23:10
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Suman Ghosh; Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: RE: Mopa Goa Bikanerwala ordering

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 13 February 2024 15:35 
To: Ramesh Behera <ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com> 
Cc: Suman Ghosh <suman@middlebycelfrost.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Mopa Goa Bikanerwala ordering 
 
Hi Rame sh, Ne ed the below mentioned material at Mopa Goa. Plea se let us know from where to order. Eq. No. D ESCRI PTION DIMENSI ONS (L x W x HT) M ODEL NO QTY Category BK-18 MICROWAVE OVEN 511 x 43 2 x 31 1Ht. CE LFROST -CM O25 1 Boughtout BK-19 SAND WICH  
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerStart 

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message came from outside your organization.  
 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerE nd 

Hi Ramesh,  
 
Need the below mentioned material at Mopa Goa. Please let us know from where to order.  
 

Eq.No. DESCRIPTION DIMENSIONS(L x W x HT) MODEL NO QTY Category 

BK-18 MICROWAVE OVEN 511 x 432 x 311Ht. CELFROST-CMO25 1 Boughtout 

BK-19 SANDWICH GRILLER 430 x 370 x 190MM CELFROST - CDPX-18 1 Boughtout 

 

Hi! Abdul Bhai, 
 
CDPX18 is not in stock, you can take EDPX11E at TFS special price of 21500 as given by Suman Sir. 
 
Order to be raise at our Bhiwandi address. 
 
Thanks, 
Ramesh 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


